ILUVIEN®

PATIENT EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION



IT IS IMPORTANT TO BE AWARE OF POTENTIAL CHANGES IN THE EYE AFTER THE ILUVIEN INJECTION

In rare cases, the injection can cause an infection in the eye or changes to the retina.

SEEK URGENT MEDICAL HELP IF YOU EXPERIENCE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING SIGNS OR SYMPTOMS:

- Hazy or decreased vision
- Eye pain
- Worsening redness of your eye
- A feeling of spots in front of your eye
- Increased sensitivity to light after your injection
- Flashing lights
- Partially blocked vision
- Distorted vision or other visual disturbance
- Swelling of the surface of your eye (corneal swelling)
- Change in the appearance of your eye at the front.

Injection with ILUVIEN may also cause the following:

- Increase in pressure inside your eye
- Clouding of your eye's natural lens (cataract)

Therefore, you must attend the visits at the clinic so that you can be monitored by your doctor regularly.

Please read the ILUVIEN Patient Information Leaflet for complete safety information.

This can be obtained from: www.medicines.org.uk/emc/product/3061/pil

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor. This includes any possible side effects not listed in this leaflet.

Doctor	 	 	 	 	
Tel	 	 	 	 	

You can also report side effects directly via:
The Yellow Card Scheme
www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard
or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store.

Side effects can also be reported to:

Alimera Sciences Limited

Email: pvalimerasciences@alimerasciences.com